
From: [participant]@intel.com 
Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2002 10:55 PM 
To: bpdg-tech@list.lmicp.com 
Cc: [] 
Subject: BPDG: FW: HDCP Request for Table A Inclusion 
 
On behalf of [DCP President], I'm forwarding this message regarding the 
inclusion of HDCP on Table A to the BPDG reflector as it bounced on his 
previous attempt to send it. 
 
-[participant] 
 
>  -----Original Message----- 
> From:  [DCP President]  
> Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2002 7:28 PM 
> To: 'bpdg-tech@list.lmicp.com' 
> Cc: [] 
> Subject: HDCP Request for Table A Inclusion 
>  
>  
> BPDG Members, 
>  
> Digital Content Protection, LLC ("DCP") submits that High-bandwidth 
> Digital Content Protection ("HDCP"), an output protection technology 
> licensed by DCP, is qualified for inclusion on Table A of the Compliance 
> and Robustness Requirements. 
>  
> Specifically, DCP asserts that HDCP qualifies under at least criterion 4 
> of the criteria proposed by 5C, CIG and MPAA companies in April. 
> Criterion 4, in summary, calls for a technology to include output and 
> recording controls to protect against unauthorized redistribution of 
> audiovisual content, and to be expressly named as being permitted to be 
> used for the output or recording of audiovisual content under the license 
> applicable to a technology listed on Table A.  DCP asserts that HDCP does 
> include such controls, and as indicated by a prior message from DTLA, is 
> so expressly named under the DTCP license. 
>  
> DCP requests that the Final Report of the BPDG should list on Table A the 
> HDCP technology in addition to any other technologies that satisfy the 
> proposed criteria.  DCP further requests that the Report include a 
> recommendation that any means of regulation or enforcement for the 
> Compliance and Robustness Requirements, to be discussed by the Parallel 
> Group, should specify these technologies as Authorized Digital Output and 
> Recording Technologies to protect Unscreened and Marked Content. 
>  
> Attached are proposed Association Obligations that we request for 
> inclusion on Table A. 
>  
> Best Regards, 
> [] 
> DCP President 
 <<Associated Obligations HDCP 0507.doc>>  


